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RE: May Day Idaho Mine Complex, Permit No. M-1981-185, Technical Revision (TR4), Adequacy
Review (3)

Dear Mr. Oser:

On February 26, 2013 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received Wildcat
Mining Corporations’s (WMC) response to Adequacy Review (2). An additional 24” CMP was
appropriately proposed in order to convey a 10-year, 24 hour stormwater event beneath the access road.
Review of WMC'’s response determined that the following issue shall be adequately addressed before
TR4 can be considered for approval.

1. On Sheet 3 in Appendix B, the toe-wall width was not increased to account for the additional
CMP. The width of the toe-wall should be increased in order to prevent undercutting around the
pipes during high flows. Please review this figure and revise as necessary. In your response,
please include the spacing to be placed between the three CMP’s.

If you require additional information, have questions or concerns, please contact me at the DRMS Grand
Junction Field Office.

Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
101 South 3", Suite 301

Grand Junction, CO 81501

Phone: (970) 243-6299

Fax: (970) 241-1516

Ec: Mike Thompson
Daniel Madruga
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